

Directory of privacy and data protection authorities

PL&B International presents an up-to-date listing of the major global privacy and data protection authorities, including both national and sectoral agencies. List compiled by **Laura Linkomies**, *PL&B's* contributing editor.

AUSTRALIA

Mr Malcolm Crompton
Federal Privacy Commissioner
Office of the Federal
Privacy Commissioner
GPO Box 5218
Sydney NSW 2001
Tel: +61 2 9284 9610
Fax: +61 2 9284 9666
E-mail: privacy@privacy.gov.au
Website: www.privacy.gov.au

AUSTRIA

Dr Gustav Maier
President
Büro der Datenschutzkommission
Ballhausplatz 1 1014 Vienna
Tel: +43 1 531 15 2525
Fax: +43 1 531 15 2690
E-mail: dskpost@bka.gv.at
Website: www.bka.gv.at/datenschutz

BELGIUM

Mr Paul Thomas
Président
Commission Consultative de la
Protection de la Vie Privée
Boulevard de Waterloo 115
Brussels 1000
Tel: +32 2 542 7200
Fax: +32 2 542 7201
E-mail: commission@privacy.fgov.be
Website: www.privacy.fgov.be

CANADA

Ms Jennifer Stoddart
Privacy Commissioner of Canada
(from January 1st 2004)
112 Kent Street
Ottawa Ontario K1A 1H3
Tel: +1 613 995 8210
Fax: +1 613 947 6850
E-mail: info@privcom.gc.ca
Website: www.privcom.gc.ca

CYPRUS

Ms Goulla Frangou
Commissioner for Personal Data
Protection
40 Th. Dervis Street
CY - 1066 Nicosia
Tel: +357 22818 456 or 476
Fax: +357 22304565
E-mail: commissioner@dataprotection.gov.cy

CZECH REPUBLIC

Dr Karel Neuwirt
The Office for Personal
Data Protection
Pplk. Sochora 27
17000 Prague 7
Tel: +420 2 34665111
Fax: +420 2 34665444
E-mail: info@uouu.cz
Website: www.uouu.cz

DENMARK

Judge Hugo Wendler Pedersen
Chairman
Datatilsynet
Borgergade 285.
DK-1300 Copenhagen
Tel: +45 33 193200
Fax: +45 33 193218
E-mail: dt@datatilsynet.dk
Website: www.datatilsynet.dk

ESTONIA

Mr Erki Põdra
Head of Analysis and Development
Department
Inspectorate of Data Protection
Väike-Ameerika 19
EE 10129 Tallinn
Tel: +372 6 274 135
Fax: +372 6 274 137
E-mail: info@dp.gov.ee
Website: www.dp.gov.ee

FINLAND

Mr Reijo Aarnio
Data Protection Ombudsman
PL 315
00181 Helsinki
Tel: +358 9 2598771
Fax: +358 9 25987735
E-mail: tietosuoja@om.fi
Website: www.tietosuoja.fi

FRANCE

Mr Michel Gentot
Président
Commission Nationale de
L'Informatique et des Libertés
21 Rue Saint-Guillaume
75340 Paris Cedex 07
Tel: +33 1 53 73 2222
Fax: +33 1 53 73 2200
Minitel: 36-15 code CNIL
E-mail: CNIL@world.net.sct.fr
Website: www.cnil.fr

GERMANY

Peter Schaar
Der Bundesbeauftragte für
den Datenschutz
Postfach 200112
53131 Bonn
Tel: +49 228 819 950
Fax: +49 228 819 95550
E-mail: poststelle@bfd.bund.de
Website: www.bfd.bund.de

GREECE

Mr Dimitrios Gourgourakis
President
Hellenic Data Protection Agency
Omirou 8
10564 Athens
Tel: +30 2103352604
Fax: +30 2103352617
E-mail: contact@dpa.gr
Website: www.dpa.gr

GUERNSEY

Dr Peter Harris
Data Protection Commissioner
PO Box 642
Frances House
Sir William Place
St. Peter Port
GY 1 1JE
St Peter Port GY1 1FH
Tel: +44 1481 742074
Fax: +44 1481 742077
E-mail: dataprotection@gov.gg
Website:
www.dpcommission@gov.gg

HONG KONG

Mr Raymond Tang
Privacy Commissioner
Office of the Privacy Commissioner
for Personal Data
Unit 2401 24/F Office Tower
Convention Plaza
1 Harbour Road
Wanchai
Tel: +852 2 827 2827
Fax: +852 2 877 7026
E-mail: pco@pco.org.hk
Website: www.pco.org.hk

HUNGARY

Dr Attila Peterfalvi
Parliamentary Commissioner
for Data Protection and
Freedom of Information
Nádor u. 22
H-1051 Budapest
Tel: +36 1 4757186
Fax: +36 1 2693541
E-mail: adatved@obh.hu
Website: www.obh.hu

ICELAND

Mrs Sigrún Jóhannesdóttir
Data Protection Commissioner
Icelandic Data Protection
Commission
Raudarstigur 10
105 Reykjavik
Tel: +354 510 9600
Fax: +354 510 9606
E-mail: postur@personuvernd.is
Website: www.personuvernd.is

IRELAND

Mr Joe Meade
Data Protection Commissioner
3rd floor, block 6, Irish Life Centre
Lower Abbey Street, Dublin 1
Tel: + 353 1 8748544
Fax: +353 1 8745405
E-mail: info@dataprivacy.ie
Website: www.dataprivacy.ie

ISLE OF MAN

Mr Iain McDonald
Data Protection Supervisor
P O Box 69, Douglas IM99 1EQ
Tel: +44 1624 661030
Fax: +44 1624 661088
E-mail: odps@odps.gov.im
Website: www.gov.im/odps

ISRAEL

Ms Yosepha Tapiero
Registrar of Databases
Ministry of Justice
3 Hashlosa st.
POB 9288, Tel Aviv 61092
Tel: + 9723 689 9830
Fax: + 972 3 689 9796
E-mail: rasham@justice.gov.il

ITALY

Professor Stefano Rodotà
Data Protection Commissioner
Garante Per La Protezione Dei Dati
Personali
Piazza di Monte Citorio 121
00186 Rome
Tel: +39 6 696 771
Fax: +39 6 696 77785
E-mail: garante@garanteprivacy.it
Website: www.garanteprivacy.it

JAPAN

Mr Kazuyoshi Onishi
Chief of Section
Government Information
Systems Planning Division
Administrative Management Bureau
Ministry of Public Management
Home Affairs
Posts & Telecommunications
2-1-2 Kasumigaseki
Chiyoda-Ku Tokyo
Tel: +81 3 5253 5359
Fax: +81 3 5253 5346
E-mail: jyoho@soumu.go.jp
Website: www.soumu.go.jp

JERSEY

Mr Michael Smith
Data Protection Registry
Morier House
Halkett Place
St Helier JE1 1DD
Tel: +44 1534 502061
Fax: +44 1534 502065
E-mail: m.smith@gov.je
Website: www.dataprotection.gov.je

KOREA

Cho Whie-kap
President
Korea Information Security Agency
78 Karak dong Songpa-Gu
Seoul 138-160
Korea
Tel: + 82 2 4055114
Fax: +82 2 4055619
Website: www.kisa.or.kr/english

LATVIA

Ms Signe Plumina
Director
Kr.Barona iela 5-4
Riga LV-1050
Latvija
Tel: +371 7223131
Fax: +371 7223556
E-mail: info@dvi.gov.lv
Website: www.dvi.gov.lv

LIECHTENSTEIN

Dr Philipp Mittelberger
Datenschutzbeauftragter des
Fürstentums Liechtenstein
Stabsstelle für Datenschutz
Herrengasse 6
9490 Vaduz
Tel: +423 2366091
Fax: +423 2366099
E-mail: info@sds.llv.li
Website: www.sds.llv.li

LITHUANIA

Mrs Ona Jakštaite
State Data Protection Inspectorate
Gedimino Ave 27/2
LT-2600
Vilnius
Tel: +370 5 2791445
Fax: +370 5 2619494
E-mail: ada@ada.lt
Website: www.is.lt/dsinsp

LUXEMBOURG

M René Faber
Data Protection Commission
68 rue de Luxembourg
L-4221
Esch-sur-Alzette
Tel: +352 26106020
Fax: +352 26106029
info@cnpd.lu

MALTA

Professor John Mamo
Commissioner for Data Protection
Office of the Commissioner for
Data Protection
280 Republic Street
Valletta
GPO 01
Tel: +356/2122 1624
Fax: +356/2122 1629
E-mail: commissioner.dataprotec-
tion@magnet.m

THE NETHERLANDS

Mr Peter Hustinx
President
College Bescherming Persoonsgegevens
Postbus Box 93374
Den Haag 2509 AJ
Tel: +31 70 381 1300
Fax: +31 70 381 1301
E-mail: info@dutchDPAweb.nl
Website: www.cbppweb.nl

NEW ZEALAND

Ms Marie Shroff
Privacy Commissioner
P O Box 466
Auckland 1
Tel: +64 9 302 8655
Fax: +64 9 302 2305
E-mail: enquiries@privacy.org.nz
Website: www.privacy.org.nz

NORWAY

Mr Georg Apenes
Director General
Datatilsynet
Postboks 8177 Dep 0034
Oslo 1
Tel: +47 22 39 69 00
Fax: +47 22 42 23 50
E-mail: postkasse@datatilsynet.no
Website: www.datatilsynet.no

POLAND

Dr Ewa Kulesza
Inspector General
Bureau of the Inspector
General of Data Protection
Pl. Powstanow Warszawy 1
00-030 Warsaw
Tel: +48 22 827 8810
Fax: +48 22 827 8811
E-mail: sekretariat@giodo.gov.pl
Website: www.giodo.gov.pl

PORTUGAL

Dr Luís Lingnau da Silveira
President
Comissão Nacional de
Protecção de Dados
3rd Floor Rua de São Bento 148
1200 Lisboa
Tel: +351 1 392 8400
Fax: +351 1 397 6832
E-mail: geral@cnpd.pt
Website: www.cnpd.pt

ROMANIA

Professor Ioan Muraru
Romanian People's Advocate
Ombudsman
Str. Eugen Carada nr. 3
Sector 3, Bucuresti
Tel: +40 213127101
Fax: +40 213124921
E-mail: Avp@avp.ro

SLOVAK REPUBLIC

Mr Pavol Husar
President
Office for Personal Data Protection
Odborárske nám. 3
817 60 Bratislava
Tel: + 421 2 5023 9418
Fax: + 421 2 5023 9441
E-mail: pavol.husar@pdp.gov.sk
Website: www.dataprotection.gov.sk

SLOVENIA

Mr Jernej Rovsek
Republic of Slovenia Human Rights
Deputy Ombudsman
Dunajska 56, 1109 Ljubljana
Tel: +386 1 475 00 20
Fax: +386 1 475 00 40
E-mail: jernej.rovsek@varuh-rs.si

SPAIN

Dr José-Luis Piñar
Director General
Agencia de Protección de Datos
C/sagasta 22, 28004 Madrid
Tel: +34 91 399 6200
Fax: +34 91 308 4692
E-mail:
consultas@ag-protecciondatos.es
Website:
www.agenciaprotecciondatos.org

SWEDEN

Mr Ulf Widebäck
Director General
Datainspektionen
Box 8114, 104 20 Stockholm
Tel: +46 8 657 6100
Fax: +46 8 652 8652
E-mail: Datainspektionen
@datainspektionen.se
Website: www.datainspektionen.se

SWITZERLAND

Mr Odilo Guntern
Federal Data Protection Commissioner
Feldeggweg 1, CH-3003 Berne
Tel: +41 31 322 43 95
Fax: +41 31 325 99 96
E-mail: info@edsb.ch
Website: www.edsb.ch

TAIWAN

Mr Lo Chien Hsin
Prosecutor
Bureau of Legal Affairs
The Ministry of Justice
130 Sec 1 Chung Ching South Road
Taipei 100 R.O.C. 100
Tel: +886 2 381 3939
Fax: +886 2 311 4900

THAILAND

Mr Thienchai Na Nakorn
Member of the Official Information
Commission Board
The Office of the Information
Commission
The Prime Minister's Office
Bangkok 10300
Tel. + 662 2818552-3
Fax. + 662 2818542
E-mail: infothai@a-net.net.th
Website: www.oic.thaigov.go.th/eng

UNITED KINGDOM

Mr Richard Thomas
Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane Wilmslow
Cheshire SK9 5AF
Tel: + 44 1625 545 700
Fax: + 44 1625 524 510
E-mail: mail@dataprotection.gov.uk
Website:
www.dataprotection.gov.uk

NON-NATIONAL DATA PROTECTION AUTHORITIES**AUSTRALIA (NEW SOUTH WALES)**

Mr John Dickie
Acting Privacy Commissioner
Privacy New South Wales
Office of the Privacy
Commissioner
PO Box A123
Sydney South NSW A1235
Tel: +61 2 9268 5588
Fax: +61 2 9268 5501
E-mail:
privacy_nsw@agd.nsw.gov.au
Website:
www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au/pc

AUSTRALIA (VICTORIA)

Mr Paul Chadwick
Privacy Commissioner
Office of the Victorian Privacy
Commissioner
GPO Box 5057
Melbourne Victoria 3001
DX 210643
Tel: +61 3 8619 8719
Fax: +61 3 8619 8700
E-mail: enquiries@privacy.vic.gov.au
Website: www.privacy.vic.gov.au

CANADA (BRITISH COLUMBIA)

Mr David Loukidelis
Information & Privacy
Commissioner BC
Information & Privacy
Commission
PO Box 9038
Stn. Prov. Govt.

Victoria BC V8W9A4
Tel: +1 250 387 5629
Fax: +1 250 387 1696
E-mail: OIPC@gems5.gov.bc.ca
Website: www.oipcbc.org

CANADA (ONTARIO)

Dr Ann Cavoukian
Information and Privacy
Commissioner Ontario
80 Bloor Street West Suite 1700
Toronto
Ontario M5S 2V1
Tel: +1 416 326 3333
Fax: + 1 416 325 9195
E-mail: info@ipc.on.ca
Website: www.ipc.on.ca

CANADA (QUÉBÉC)

Ms Jennifer Stoddart (until the end
of December 2003)
Présidente
Commission d'Accès à
l'Information de Québec
575 Rue St-Amable bureau 1-10
Québec G1R 2G4
Tel: +1 418 528 7741
Fax: +1 418 529 3102
E-mail: caicommunications@
cai.gouv.qc.ca
Website: www.cai.gouv.qc.ca

CANADA (ALBERTA)

Mr Frank Work
Information and Privacy
Commissioner
Office of the Information and
Privacy Commissioner
410 9925 - 109 Street
Edmonton
Alberta TK5 2J8
Tel: +1 780 422 6860
Fax: +1 780 422 5682
E-mail: generalinfo@oipc.ab.ca
Website: www.oipc.ab.ca

UNITED STATES

Ms Leslie H Kondo
Director
Office of Information Practices
250 South hotel Street
No 1 Capitol District Bldg.

Suite 107
Honolulu Hawaii 96813
Tel: +1 808 586 1400
Fax: +1 808 586 1412
E-mail: oip@state.hi.us
Website: www.state.hi.us/oip

INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATIONS**EUROPEAN COMMISSION**

Mr Philippe Renaudiere
Head of Unit
Markt E-1
2nd Floor
Avenue de Cortenberg 100
Brussels B-1049
Belgium
Tel: +32 2 295 9862
Fax: +32 2 296 8010
E-mail:
philippe.renaudiere@cec.eu.int
Website: www.europa.eu.int/comm/
internal_market/en/privacy

COUNCIL OF EUROPE

Ms Sophie Meudal-Leenders
Data Protection Unit
Public Law Department
Directorate General of
Legal Affairs
67075 Strasbourg Cedex
France
Tel: +33 388 41 3174
Fax: +33 388 41 2764
E-mail: sophie.meudal-
leenders@coe.int
Website: www.coe.int

ORGANISATION FOR ECONOMIC COOPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT (OECD)

Mr John Dryden
Head of ICCP Division
2 Rue André-Pascal
75775 Paris Cedex 16
France
Tel: +33 1 452 49 268
Fax: +33 1 452 49 332
E-mail: john.dryden@oecd.org
Website: www.oecd.org